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Harbour Air'ééap]anesi'

Vancouver (604) 274-1277

“—Victoria - {250) 384-2215 - v

Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges  1-B77-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212
Website: www.harbourair.com
9/77201
GST:

CUSTOHER COPY

-

Booking -——-——— ——

Nicholas Simons (Mla)
Friday, September 7, 2018
.1 Passenger(s) ‘

Flight o
Departs & Victoria Harbour
Arrives € South Vancouver (YVR).

Invoice #: 6234094

Ix A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.,00 CON

1x  Sked 500 : Carbon Offset $0.65 CDN

Ix  Sked 500 : (Pk) GO Flex $159.35 CON
+ High Flver Rewards ([jjiffeoints)

T e e e e e e e e s e e ac e —— e ———————

Goods and Services Tax © $8.00 6ST
Grand Tota) $168.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Visa $168,00 CDN
Date/Time 9/1/2018

Station HYWHCSO01 -
Terminal 1D " HYwhccot .
Acttilon Purchase

Card Type VISA -
Card Number ok oo e I
Amount $168.00

, Authorization 035351

Trace Number 0384001001030

Response 00-001/APPROVED 035351
“hip ID © A00B0006031010

"R/TST . 8080008000/7800 -































34.40

91.90
less: 17.20 refund

Paid $74.70





















17.20

74.70
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Taxi un Montreal. Not sure if | will be claiming it but keep it anyway if you don't mind. N

From: taxi pro yul via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 7, 2018-/1

To: "Simons, Nicholas" leg.bc.ca>
g

Subject: Receipt from taxi pro yul
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taxi pro yul
A

How was your experience?

[0
'45.60

Custom Amount $39.65
Purchase Subtotal $39.65
Tip $5.95
Total $45.60



SIMONS, NICHOLAS MR Room No:

Asrival Date: 10/13/2018 -
_ Departure Date: 10/14/2018

Adult/Child: 110
poweLL RIVER B¢ [N Cashier ID: PYEM1
CANADA Room Rate: 145.00

' AL:

HH #

VAT #

Folio No/Che [ ]
Confirmation Number: _

I, /<201 [
DATE DESCRIPTION Cashier ID | Transaction GUEST CREDIT BALANCE
ID CHARGES
10/13/2018  GUEST ROOM PYEM1 2029278 $145.00
10/13/2018  HARMONIZED TAX _ PYEM1 2029278 $18.85
10/13/2018  MUNICIPAL ACCOMMODATION TAX PYEM1 2029278 $5.80
10/13/2018  HST1 PYEM1 2029278 $0.75
10142018 vs[j PYEM1 2029401 (§170.40)
*BALANCE™ $0.00
EXPENSE REPORT
SUMMARY
10/13/2018 STAY TOTAL

ROOMAND TAX  $170.40 $170.40
DAILY TOTAL $170.40 $170.40
HARMONIZED TAX $145.00 $18.85
LIQUOR TAX $0.00 $0.00
HARMONIZED TAX $0.00 $0.00
Total Invoice Amount $145.00 $25.40
CREDIT CARD DETAIL
APPR CODE 05799 MERCHANT ID 82020550018
CARD NUMBER vs EXP DATE 02119
TRANSACTION ID 2029401 TRANS TYPE Sale

Page:1












Legislative Assembly M d
of British Columbia emoranaum
Date: October 4, 2018 From: Craig James
Office of the Clerk
. - Parliament Buildings
To: Financial Services Victoria; BC V8V I1X4

Telephone:
Facsimile:

Please provide one cheque in the amount of $200 to cover registration fees for the individual listed
below attending the CPA Canadian Regional Seminar set for October 11-14, 2018 in Igaluit,
Nunavut.

Please make the cheque payable to the “Government of Nunavut.” The notice of fees is attached
for your reference. When ready, please return the cheque to the Clerk’s office for distribution.

Nicholas Simons, MLA for Powell River-Sunshine Coast

Thank you.
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wANCIAL SERVICE

Prices and extensions checked.

Org ‘ “
Goods Received and/or Service

S108. randered.

STOB

Amount  $200






















10/26/201 S|

Registered To:

Simonsl Nicholas

10/25/18
10/25/18
10/25/18
10/25/18

= Postiiig Date:Opek - ACCLG

Puttriulaaitl Fosid
ROOM REVENUE

ROOM GST TAX 5%
ROOM PST TAX 8%

Room #

Departure

Room Type

Payment

D-,E-v-,- T "iﬁ'iiﬁ

MRDT TAX 2%

QQ HZY-2 Queens A

Visa/Mastef v

$119.00
$5.95
$9.52
$2.38

Balance Due

$136.85







































































































10/19/2018 ||

Room # -
Conf #
Registered To: Arrival 10/18/18
Departure 10/19/18
Simans, Nicholas
—. Room Type QQ HZY-2 Queens MS
Powell River, BC - Guests 170
Payment Visa/Master
_ Acct )00(x->ooo<-x>oo<-
| _‘PostingDaté ~ Oper - ‘AcctCode - Description - From ‘Reference ' Amount |
10/18/18 1000 ROOM REVENUE $170.05
10/18/18 9 ROOM GST TAX 5% $8.50
10/18/18 91 ROOM PST TAX 8% $13.60
10/18/18 92 MRDT TAX 2% $3.40
10/19/18 VS PAYMENT VISA 5275 $195.55-

Balance Due

$0.00































Room :
owell River Arrival Date : 11/05/18
Canada Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. 39

Billing Date 11/08/18

Association of BC Constituenc A/R Number

Date Description Debit Credit
11/05/18 Room 139.00
11/05/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.39
11/05/18 Provincial Room Tax 15.44
11/05/18 Room GST 7.02
11/05/18 Parking Charges 10.00
11/05/18 GST 0.50
11/06/18 Room 139.00
11/06/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.39
11/06/18 Provincial Room Tax 15.44
11/06/18 Room GST 7.02
11/06/18 Parking Charges 10.00
11/06/18 GST 0.50
11/07/18 Room 139.00
11/07/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.39
11/07/18 Provincial Room Tax 15.44
11/07/18 Room GST 7.02
11/07/18 Parking Charges 10.00
11/07/18 GST 0.50
11/08/18  Visa X000 XXIXX 520.05
Room H/GST Total - 21.06 Total 520.05 520.05
Other H/GST Total - 1.50
HGST # - ST Balance 0.00




Powell River

To
Comox

~BCEerries.

Victoria BC Canada VBN 837

LANE 10

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN .
PURCHASE 2018/11/05%

20' Undersize Vehi 42.20 |
1 Adult 13.50

Total 55.70 .

Visa ;
: n******n**’ml 55.70
RUTH 4808198 642 316948 S
:_Bl APPROVED - THANX YOU @27
- CHANGE DUE 0.00 ‘
1
H

«**CARDHOLDER COPY*w* i
PWR 05 Nov 2018

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET










Harbour Air Seaplanes
" Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Yictoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880 J

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: www.harbourair.com
2018-11-05
GST:

CUSTOCMER COPY
Booking N NN

Monday, November 5, 2018
1 Passenger(s)

Flight : )
Departs @ Sechelt
Arrives @ Nanaimo Harbour

Invoice #: 6324821

1x A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.00 CDN
1x  Sked 800 : Port Fee $1.75 CON
1x  Sked 800 : (Np) GO Flex $67.27 CON
1x  Sked 800 : Carbon Offset $0.50 CDN

Goods and Services Tax $3.48 GST
Grand Total $73.00 CDN

Payment Informatipn:

Visa $73.00 CON
Date/Time 2018-11-05

Station HYHSCSO01

Terminal ID HYHSCCO1

Act;on Pre-Auth Completian
Card Type VISA

Card Number FREE RRRE kkk -
Amount $73.00

Authorization 065584

Trace Number 153001001014

Response 00-000/APPROVED 065584

CUSTOMER COPY

Free WIFI Password:-




.HarbouriAir Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-12717
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212
Website: www.harbourair.com
08/11/2018
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY

Baoking -

Thursday, November 8, 2018
1 Passenger(s)

Flight
Departs @ Nanaimo Harbour
Arrives @ Sechelt

Invoice #: 6324822

1x A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $0.0G CDN
1x  Sked 800 : Port Fee $1./5 CON
Ix  Sked 800 : (St) GO Flex $69.17 CON
1x  Sked 860 : Carbon Offset $0.50 CDN

Goods and Services Tax " $3.58 GST

Grand Total $75.00 CON |

Payment Information: i

Visa $75.00 CDN ;
Date/Time o8/11/20 [N |
Station HZNACS03. :
Terminal ID HZNACCO3
Action Pre-Auth Completion
Card Type VISA .
Card Number A5 kERE Bhkk -
Amount  / // $75.00 |
Authorization / 065584 fv
Trace Nutber - 156001001014 .
tesponsp 00-000/APPROVED 065584

-—-ll .......................................... !

Y custouer copy

» WIFT Password: [




Room : -
Arrival Date : 11/05/18
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 11/08/18
Association of BC Constituenc " AR Number
Date Description Debit Credit
11/05/18 Room 139.00
11/05/18 Destination Marketing Fee 1.39
11/05/18 Provincial Room Tax ' 15.44
11/05/18 . Room GST 7.02
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
11/07/18 Room GST 7.02 :
11/08/18 Visa XXX XXXX 488.55
Room H/GST Total - 21.06 Total 488.55 488.55
Other H/GST Total - 0.00 -
HesT # I -7+ I Balance 0.00 ;






